May B7,1969 Q

Dr. Jemes “hoeds
Arshivist of the United States
F.lumon. DeCos

Dear Dr. Fhoeds,

I bheve deliberately delayed replying to your letter of ¥ay 16,
108% - which required but four deys %o $revel BO miles - to provide ample
time for recelipt cf the promised reeponme to my 1 tter of April 7, ¥
mthe sgo, elmost. Predictebly, it Rer not reachsd me.

1t ie now, I beliesve, beyond questior that the Arechiwe under your sdmini-
stration hes dediceted 1ts2lf %o the utmoat interference with proper use

of and scosss to those files under ite cere as they relete to the murder

of the Tresident and ite official investigetion., I1f this is not being

done st your order, it 1s being done in your neme, with your essent, for the
cecssions on which I kave called this tc your attention ere numerous. The
deleys beyomrd resson or justificstion ere unverying. This haas the effeot end,
I sm petianfiad, the intemt of interfaring with irquiry into the felasshood
ordained as truth by the gowrmment of ®bich you are part and whose poliey
you igplément by your administretion.

The record you thus uske is prhaps best, for it certsinly
illuminates the conduct and funetioning of govermmest, the charsocter of
the "investigation®, es mothin- eles possibly could. The record you moke ia
also bne by whieh you will be rememimred. To the Ggree I eun, I will
essure this, If 4t becomes ppesidle, I will do this in eourt, for it ismy
desire to %est ell of this under the availsble law.

Nothing better illustretes the delibersteness of your interference
in my work then your letter of Vey 16. Everything in 1t is months old.
Those few things you semt me are sll duplicstes of what you had earlisr sent,
in respomss to the seme requests, wous at leact a hslf er old and, I
believe, ell dsting tc last yeer or early this yeer. Page 13 of Commission
Documsnt 301 is in resposse to zy reyusst of last Ndvember, esrlier filled.

As I have esrlier remindsd you, there remain unanswered requests.
I vill not permit you to Wweste moxe of my time by looking them up. 1 sccept
the sltersstive, your deliberete and invended interference in my work snd ihe
investigation of the murder of the FPregidint end i%s investigation by the
gow roment vinee agent you aFe., You gssured me menths ago Shet yom md then
had & eheck mads snd thers wers mone Bot Fesponded to. I sesured you this was
not the sase. Mow, inMiymepxmsxyx Yay, you pretend vesponse. It is s fri-
volity unworthy of govermment, your funatien and responsidility snd the subject
matter, One thet comes immedistely to mind is my repeated request for a copy
of ttat psge of the Oswald Marine menusl Cerlos Bringuier sanotsted. On seversl
~scasions I gave your steff the exect page. On¢ one ooccusion they t5ld me

thay cnuld mot find 1t, This cennot be the oase.
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Fot heving your promised reply to my letter of April 7, vhich I
believe hes to do with oy initisl regquest of mer then four months sgo, I
do nct know what your resporse is or will be. However, bessed on the record
you have conveniently made so clear, I think it not unresscnsble %o antiocl-
pete a denisl, Therefore, I :sk you to send me $he pPepsrs and eny necessary
instructions for msking for this under the "Freedom of Infrrmation” Act. I

want to be in & proper position to corrybthis through, snd to exhaust all
the adminiotretive possibilities.

Tou write, "The two psges bearing 'motes actually msde in the
room ia which the exasination was taking place' tuat ere mentioned in Dr,
Huces' testimonyhare reproduced im XVIII hearings 48-48," This cennot be
the case, unless Dr. Humes perjured himself. He testified to his notes,
made in the sutopsy room by "myself”, during the sutopsy. These are not his.
One iz by Dr. Boswell, the other by Dr. Finok. I% is not only reesonsble %o
assume that Dr. Humea gculd mot make an outhpsy 31%hout notes, 1t is mlso his
s¥orn teotimony. The files yo: have made available %o me oo ntein no sueh
rotes. You dn have the receipts for thoss very notes, from the asusonsy bench
to the Commission. If you do not have $hem in your films, you can obtsin
duplicates from the Secret Bervice, which d1d hsve them and provided mme of
the receipts you do have., I think you sre obliged $o. I 4o requast it.

You asX for a ¢dpy of the Allsn-Seott gojum refarrinz ts the
doclageification of documnts ralating tc the intarception of Oswsld's mail,
"he clesrest copy 1 can meis 1s ecclosed. The parsgraph under "Latter In-
tercepted resds:“Am FEI rejort on file in t-e National Archives, which has
b:en recently declessified, notss that the sgency stsrted its inwstiga~
tion innedistely on intercepting Dewald's letter after it wes mal led
November 12 in Irving, Mex,”

The copy I heve sppesred in the Streveport, La. "Times" November
80, 1967, Federsk origin of t.e {nformation in this ¢olume sesems probable,
Other parts srs relevant also.

On the sutject of declamsification, st your sugrestion I wrote’
Attornay Cemersl Clark lrst yesr ebout those withheld documsnte ip the
David Ferrie file that could nct properly be withheld, one of which is in
my possession and olearly esteblishes this. Under date of November 7, 1068,
Assistent Aittorney Gensrel Virson wrote me,"...ap periodic review 1s now
(ny smpkasis) being conlucted...Wo expeet this review vill de completed in
@ short time." Therefcre, I sak what wae dsclessified smd if nothing wae, e
statement to that effect, & record

If you dc not maintsin s 1istjof whet wes restricted and then
boacmes available, you s severely restrieting research, for the volume of
materisl {s, &s you note, extensive, end it 1s & rhysicel impoasibility to
g0 over the ssme files agein, Also, the bitliogrerhy indicates vhat ie
withbeld snd becomes a decertion. I would Aile to think thet when s Presideht
le murdired, tie govermme:t does mot feel impelled #% pinch pennied, %o thus
interfere with incuiry into 1%, In the psst when I hove ol leged this srchive
Wwas understaffed, the Archives assured me this wes not the eese, If it ip
nct, then there should be a list of what we< withheld snd is then made ammil-
sble., "hile I weleome you' remewsd sssurence thet you are keeping » list of
*hat I have asked for, I note that after a year I am s#ill without explanation
of viclstion of your own reguletions with regerd to precisely this md as it
reletes to me,



For the ronerd, % thoee Praviong lsttars on She nemardadum of
teaasier gou olplm 149 = mrivete nmver, L sisuly liks %o note that aven it
¥19 mpecdol wory of 1% %o wideh Tod alluda mizhy 20 b ragarded fop PP 9y
of dental, i 1% aver had sush stutus $als wes Mmrrendered by she goverpe
mony when 1% wus used es x Barkiag rone? in the Taperi of tho psmel acnvelad
by Attornay Oenspal Clurk, whieh wam asdo wabliz, On fis addd gl na) hasia,
1 renev ny requast for 44,

27 this %1me zour AgMey Naa nada it alear tass 1t will withholq
Fesponsds Yo my requeat ay iomg as 1% poanidly gan. la ad itlon 4o 3ll the
GERES mreablams thia ereates Tyr ma., neparly Tlerstanding whay masnlne
Thars aay be in yeue dolrzed mesponse rrqulives she rarending of en snemouy
Tils. Therafors, Y womla atpraciate (v 12, after the mining of not inas than
t>0 montha of dainy thuy veou awam o hirve ordminad, asw fulled %5 alfer 44
wt 2% ymr cxder, hwy ela reed aad Pou Lyve pshicied the abvisue pagpase
for wui2d you recutiy 1%, 790 wald refep 2o the de%s of the Izcudivy.

oy  Bopa thet v esn weive thiz vestefavion for PULpRass of
telling =e thy fogal SEAMAL o rre 50wy s oumy Por the vlesure—taking
wad eopying of ey 187 1 Yoalf le v fmow st wanp earlion? conroniance,

Jinecaraly,

Harold Raabtarg



